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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS US ARMY MATERIEL DEVELOPMENT AND READINESS COMMAND
5001 EISENHOWER AVENUE, ALEXANDRIA, VA. 22333

7 October 1980

Mr. E. S. Tatro
51 Edgemont Road
Braintree, MA 02184

Dear Mr. Tatro:
Receipt of your letter of 22 September 1980 is acknowledged.

This office has neither the records nor additional information con-
cerning Contract DA-23-196-ORD-67, Your second inquiry, like the

. first, has therefore been referred to the National Archives and Records
Service, which is, as explained to you in my letter of 3 September 1980,
the custodian of the Warren Commission, the Select Committee of the
House Records, as well as Ordnance Records.

However much I would like to render additional assistance on this
matter, I am unable to do so in the absence of reference material
on the subject.

Sincerely,

Mg B, Ll

DALE BIRDSELL
Chief Historian




